

LLDP Adhoc  
Meeting 8  
August 15, 2017

Minutes by: Chad Jones

All times US EDT

11:04 Chair starts meeting and reviews agenda.

11:06 Chair covered patent policy.

11:07 Chair reviews points of agreement and group discussed solutions.

112:01 Agenda exhausted.

12:01 Adjourned.

Open Action Items:

- Chris will check the need to keep pse\_dll\_ready\_alt(X) or unified it. (We already decide to unify pd\_dll\_ready\_mode(X) to pd\_dll\_ready to resolve comment #297 D2.4)
- Heath to propose a new SD concept that narrows the changes
- Yair and Lennart to update LLDP state machine to a single DLL enable

New Action Items:

- 

Name	Employed by:	Affiliated with:	Present:
Bruce Nordman	LBNL	LBNL	
Chad Jones	Cisco	Cisco	Y
Chris Bullock	Cisco	Cisco	Y
David Law	HPE	HPE	Y
David Stover	ADI/LT	ADI/LT	
David Tremblay	HPE	HPE	Y
Geoff Thompson	Unemployed	Unaffiliated	Y
Heath Stewart	ADI/LT	ADI/LT	Y
John Skinner	Sifos	Sifos	
Lennart Yseboodt	Philips	Philips	
Murat Karaorman	ADI/LT	ADI/LT	Y
Yair Darshan	Microsemi	Microsemi	Y